



JONAS RODRIGUEZ

COACH

About Me

I am a football coach with extensive experience at various levels, with a notable tenure at Hercules CF, where I honed my tactical approach, and a long-standing career at UD Calpe, where I have successfully developed and managed teams over many years. My coaching style is based on discipline, teamwork and intensity in everything you do



Language

- English
- Spain

Expertise

- Teamwork
- Technical and tactical knowledge
- Emotional and psychological management
- Character
- Adaptability
- Leadership
- Planning and organization
- Analytical skills

Experience

UD CALPE - U-12 ASSISTANT COACH

July 2019 - January 2020

Assistance in the tactical and technical development of the U-12 team in the territorial category.

UD CALPE - HEAD COACH U-23

January 2020 - May 2020

I serve as head coach of the U-23 team in 2nd Regional Division of Valencian Community.

UD CALPE - HEAD COACH U-19

July 2020 - June 2022

I serve as head coach of the U-19 team in 1st Regional Division of Valencian Community.

UD CALPE - HEAD COACH U-19

July 2022 - May 2023

I served as head coach of the first team U-19 in preferred Division

Hercules CF - FIRST TEAM ASSISTANT COACH

July 2022 - August 2022

I served as assistant coach and analyst alongside Ruben Torrecilla at Hercules CF in 2nda RFEF.

UD CALPE - FIRST TEAM ASSISTANT COACH

September 2023 - May 2024

I served as first team assistant coach in preferred Division.

UD CALPE - HEAD COACH U-23

July 2024 - Currently employed

Head Coach of U-23 team in Third Valencian Division.

Education

UEFA C

FORMACION SPANISH FOOTBALL FEDERATION
2021

UEFA B

FORMACION SPANISH FOOTBALL FEDERATION
2022

UEFA A

FORMACION SPANISH FOOTBALL FEDERATION
2023